



Office of the County Executive

Monroe County, New York

Adam J. Bello
County Executive

March 7, 2025

OFFICIAL FILE COPY	
No.	250069
Not to be removed from the Office of the Legislature Of Monroe County	
Committee Assignment	
INTRGOV REL	-L
HUMAN SERVICES	
WAYS & MEANS	

To The Honorable
Monroe County Legislature
407 County Office Building
Rochester, New York 14614

Subject: Authorize an Intermunicipal Agreement with the Genesee-Livingston-Steuben-Wyoming Board of Cooperative Educational Services for Nursing Student Clinical Placements at Monroe Community Hospital

Honorable Legislators:

I recommend that Your Honorable Body authorize an intermunicipal agreement with the Genesee-Livingston-Steuben-Wyoming Board of Cooperative Educational Services ("Genesee Valley BOCES") for nursing students to participate in clinical placements at Monroe Community Hospital ("MCH") for the period of January 1, 2025, through December 31, 2027.

Pursuant to the intermunicipal agreement, MCH will participate as a placement location for nursing students from Genesee Valley BOCES, including for licensed practical nurse ("LPN") training. During the placement, the knowledge and skills of the students, selected for participation by the Genesee Valley BOCES, will be enhanced and expanded through clinical education opportunities at MCH in the specialized fields of long-term care, rehabilitation, and other care that MCH provides. The placements will provide opportunities for students to learn, on site, critical skills for providing nursing care in a skilled nursing and rehabilitation facility.

The specific legislative action required is to authorize the County Executive, or his designee, to enter into an intermunicipal agreement, and any amendments thereto, with the Genesee-Livingston-Steuben-Wyoming Board of Cooperative Educational Services for nursing students to participate in clinical placements at Monroe Community Hospital for the period of January 1, 2025, through December 31, 2027.

This action is a Type II Action pursuant to 6 NYCRR § 617.5(c)(26) ("routine or continuing agency administration and management, not including new programs or major reordering of priorities that may affect the environment") and is not subject to further review under the State Environmental Quality Review Act.

This intermunicipal agreement will have no impact on the revenues or expenditures of the current Monroe County budget.

I recommend that this matter be referred to the appropriate committee(s) for favorable action by Your Honorable Body.

Sincerely,



Adam J. Bello
Monroe County Executive

AJB:db